



# Leontin Toderici

## Deputy CEO, Chief Operations Officer Banca Transilvania

Leontin Toderici coordinated projects of strategic importance for BT, the first two being world premieres: replacing the bank's core banking with the Oracle Flexcube solution having as technical platform Exadata and Exalogic technology (2011) and launching the Western Union money transfer service through ATM (2010), respectively the integration of Bancpost, ERB Retail Services IFN and ERB Leasing IFN in the BT Financial Group (2018).

With 25 years of experience in banking, since 2005 he coordinates the operations area of Banca Transilvania.

On average, 5 million transactions/day take place through BT, and over 340 transactions/second with the bank's cards during the peak period.

## Professional experience

---

### January 2019 – present

Banca Transilvania (Romania)

- Deputy General Manager, Chief Operations Officer (COO)
- Member in:
  - Leader's Committee
  - Aquisition Committee
  - HR Committee
  - Business Intelligence & Data Monitoring Committee

### 2022 – present

CodeCrafters - technology company of Banca Transilvania Financial Group

- Member of the Board of Directors

### 2021 – present

BT Capital Partners - brokerage company of Banca Transilvania Financial Group

- Member of the Board of Directors

### April – December 2018

Bancpost (Romania)

- General Manager, mandated by Banca Transilvania to coordinate the integration of Bancpost, ERB Retail Services IFN and ERB Leasing IFN in the BT Financial Group

### 2005 – 2018

Banca Transilvania

- Deputy General Manager, Chief Operations Officer (COO)

### 2015 – present

Transfond (Romania)

- Vice President of the Board of Directors

### 2005 – 2005

Banca Transilvania

- Deputy Chief Operations Officer (COO)

### 2000 – 2005

Banca Transilvania

- Settlement Department Manager

### 1997 – 2000

Banca Transilvania

- Programming analyst

### 1996 – 1997

Banca Transilvania

- System engineer

## Education and training

---

### 2004 – 2008

Phd. Banking IT Systems – Opportunities and Risks

Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Faculty of Economic Sciences

### 2004 – 2007

Chartered accountant

### 2003 – 2005

EMBA

CNAM Paris and ASE Bucharest

**1999 – 2003**

Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Economic Sciences, Cluj-Napoca

**1989 – 1994**

Technical University, Faculty of Automation and Computer Science,  
Cluj-Napoca

**Trainings:**

- JVI Institute: Managing today's dynamic organisations, Viena
- ITIL Foundation Certificate in IT Service Management, Utrecht, The Netherlands
- Leadership Open Course, ASEBUSS, Bucharest
- Leadership and Management Techniques, BPP Professional Education, Bucharest
- Banking training courses, Dublin